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Musick ­ DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us>

Re: Terror Creek Loadout, C­1983­059, MR­29
1 message

Musick ­ DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us> Tue, Oct 4, 2016 at 7:35 AM
To: Doug Smith <Doug.Smith@oxbow.com>

Doug,

Per your request, the decision date for MR­29 at the Terror Creek Loadout has been extended to November 4, 2016.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks,
Jason

On Mon, Oct 3, 2016 at 10:11 AM, Doug Smith <Doug.Smith@oxbow.com> wrote:

Jason,

 

Thank you for the note.  Compleĕng MR‐29 for Terror Creek is my priority for this week.  Please may I have another
extension while I get the document in order?

 

Thank you,

 

Doug Smith

Oxbow Mining, LLC.

(970) 929­6034

 

From: Musick ­ DNR, Jason [mailto:jason.musick@state.co.us] 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 7:13 AM
To: Doug Smith
Subject: Terror Creek Loadout, C­1983­059, MR­29

 

Morning Doug,

 

Look as though the decision date for MR­29 is due this Wednesday, October 4, 2016.  Please provide the Division with
an extension request to a date that would allow Oxbow Mining to address the Division's adequacy comments and
provide the Division with adequate time to review the responses.

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.
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Thanks,

Jason 

 

Jason Musick

Environmental Protection Specialist III

Coal Regulatory Program
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1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO  80203

jason.musick@state.co.us  |  http://mining.state.co.us 

 

 

­­ 
Jason Musick
Environmental Protection Specialist III
Coal Regulatory Program
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